
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-07-21

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Informatics Professional Services Division / Division 
des services professionnels en informatique
Les Terrasses de la Chaudière
10, rue Wellington, 4ième
étage/Floor
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
APPLICATION SERVICES
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
A0416-183261/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
A0416-183261
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$ZM-631-38062
File No. - N° de dossier
631zm.A0416-183261

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Dubeau, Stephane
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(613) 447-8075 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

631zm
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-07-09
Date 
004
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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`AMENDMENT No. 004 

This amendment is raised to answer bidders’ questions and to change amendment no.003. 

A) Questions from industry 

Question 1 :Due to the complexity of preparing a response to this solicitation and the large number of bids 
currently out to tender we would like to request a two-week extension to the solicitation closing date to 
ensure that vendors are able to submit high quality responses that provide the best value to the crown. 

Answer 1 : An extension of one week until July 28, 2020 is granted. 

Question 2: With respect to RTC1 - Bidder’s Capacity Experience, could Canada please confirm that Bidders 
are required to submit five (5) contracts total (one (1) contract for MTC1 and four (4) additional contracts), 
and not six (6) contracts total (one (1) contract for MTC1 and five (5) additional contracts) to score maximum 
points under RTC1?

Answer 2: As there are no points being allocated to the first contract, Bidder can submit the same contract 
identified in MC1. Points will be provided for additional contracts in excess of the one submitted under MC1 
(ei: one contract {the one identified in MC1} = 0 points, two contracts {the one identified in MC1 plus one 
additional contract} = 5 points, etc.) 

Question 3: With respect to the criteria for MTC1, MTC2, RTC1 and RTC2, item (b) requests a contract value 
of a certain dollar value. While most Government of Canada IT professional services contracts state a specific 
dollar value when awarded, most other IT professional services contracts where work is requested on an “as-
and-when-required “ basis do not have a set dollar value upon contract award. Would Canada accept actual 
billed value under the contract in lieu of a specific ‘contract value’ in these circumstances where no initial 
contract value was given? 

Answer 3: Billed (invoiced) value is fine. 

Question 4: Thank you for clarifying that Electronic Document Safeguarding is not a requirement for this 
contract. Could Canada please amend the following sections of the RFP to reflect these changes?

Section 3.5 – IV: Additional Information, item (a) Bidder’s Proposed Sites or Premises Requiring Safeguarding 
Measures (pg. 14) 
Section 7.5 Security Requirement, item 1 (pg. 34) 
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Answer 4:  Electronic Document Safeguarding is required. However, GC Docs system can be used for this 
purpose.

Question 5:  Given the current situation with COVID-19, it’s been difficult to contact clients and resources to 
gather information to prepare a quality bid response. Would Canada grant a two week extension to the 
closing date to allow Bidders more time to prepare a quality response? 

Answer 5: Refer to answer 1 above. 

Question 6:  

The Mandatory and Rated Requirements for MC1, MC2, RTC1, RTC2 and RTC4 request the bidder 
“demonstrate similar resource categories by mapping at least 60% of the SOW tasks of this requirement to 
the tasks of the resource category identified in the IM/IT contract.” The SOW tasks within the RFP for all 
resources categories include tasks that specifically reference DIAND. For example: 

A.14 Web Developer – Level 1

Analyse, code, test and maintain systems for DIAND’s operational and development environment; 
Develop systems following industry best practices and DIAND’s development platform and tools; 

Can Bidders assume that tasks that specifically reference DIAND can be met with similar tasks performed for 
the Bidder’s client, within the client’s environment? 

Answer 6: Yes  

B) At amendment no.003, Answer 2 

Delete : We confirm that this is not needed. 
Insert:  No, Electronic Document Safeguarding is required. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


